From: Ancheta, Roxanne M.

To: Alexander E. Owsiak

Cc: Eric Adams; Devri Detoma; John P. Martin; Peter L. Dondanville

Subject: RE: SFY 24-25 State Earmarks: Charleston County (Highway 61, Historic Sol Legare)
Date: Wednesday, October 16, 2024 3:00:00 PM

Attachments: image002.png

Confirming receipt. Many thanks.

Roxanne M. Ancheta
Director of Grants

xﬁ | P 803-737-1232 C 803-403-7371 E AnchetaRM@scdot.org

South Carolina Department of Transportation
955 Park Street, P.O. Box 191, Columbia, SC 29202-0191

From: Alexander E. Owsiak <AOwsiak@charlestoncounty.org>

Sent: Wednesday, October 16, 2024 12:56 PM

To: Ancheta, Roxanne M. <AnchetaRM@scdot.org>

Cc: Eric Adams <EJAdams@charlestoncounty.org>; Devri Detoma
<DDetoma@charlestoncounty.org>; John P. Martin <JPMartin@charlestoncounty.org>; Peter L.
Dondanville <PDondanville@charlestoncounty.org>

Subject: RE: SFY 24-25 State Earmarks: Charleston County (Highway 61, Historic Sol Legare)

*** This is an EXTERNAL email. Please do not click on a link or open any
attachments unless you are confident it is from a trusted source. ***

Roxanne,

Attached are the disbursement requests for the Hwy 61 Corridor and Historic Sol Legare Safety
Project. Please let me know if you need anything additional to disburse the funds to the County.

Thank you,

Aber

Alex Owsiak, P.E., Assoc. DBIA
MEMERE Capital Programs Manager, Public Works Department
HH Eﬂﬁn Phone: 843-202-6155
CHARLESTON 4045 Bridge View Drive, North Charleston, SC 29405

L COUNTY T aowsiak@chatlestoncounty.org | www.charlestoncounty.org
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From: Ancheta, Roxanne M. <AnchetaRM @scdot.org>
Sent: Friday, October 11, 2024 10:19 AM
To: Alexander E. Owsiak <AOwsiak@charlestoncounty.org>

Cc: Eric Adams <EJAdams@charlestoncounty.org>; Devri Detoma

<DDetoma@charlestoncounty.org>
Subject: RE: SFY 24-25 State Earmarks: Charleston County (Highway 61, Historic Sol Legare)

CAUTION: This email originated outside of Charleston County. Do not click links or open

attachments from unknown senders or suspicious emails. If you are not sure, please contact IT
helpdesk.

Thanks for the update!

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

We received Council approval to submit the funding request forms last night. I’'m out of the office
until Tuesday (10/15) and will send you the signed disbursement request form when I’'m back.

Thanks,

Aoy

Alex Owsiak, P.E., Assoc. DBIA

Capital Programs Manager, Public Works Department
Phone: 843-202-6155

4045 Bridge View Drive, North Charleston, SC 29405
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From: Ancheta, Roxanne M. <AnchetaRM @scdot.org>

Sent: Friday, October 11, 2024 10:16 AM

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

Good morning!
Circling around on this one.
Happy Friday!

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

Sent: Friday, September 13, 2024 8:33 AM

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

Thanks for the call and follow up, Alex.
I'll make a note in my files.
Take care,

Roxanne M. Ancheta
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Director of Grants

955 Park Street, P.O. Box 191, Columbia, SC 29202-0191

xﬁ P 803-737-1232 C 803-403-7371 E AnchetaRM@scdot.org
South Carolina Department of Transportation

From: Alexander E. Owsiak <AOwsiak@charlestoncounty.org>
Sent: Friday, September 13, 2024 8:32 AM

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

attachments unless you are confident it is from a trusted source.

Roxanne,

*k%

Just wanted to follow up from our phone conversation this morning to let you know completed
forms should be delivered to you shortly after we receive County Council approval to accept the

funds and execute the Disbursement Request Form following Council’s October 10t meeting.

Thank you,

Aler

——
elelel]

CHARLESTON
COUNTY

SOUTH CAROQLINA

Alex Owsiak, P.E., Assoc. DBIA

Capital Programs Manager, Public Works Department
Phone: 843-202-6155

4045 Bridge View Drive, North Charleston, SC 29405

aowsiak(@charlestoncounty.org | www.chatlestoncounty.org

From: Ancheta, Roxanne M. <AnchetaRM @scdot.org>
Sent: Friday, September 06, 2024 12:17 PM
To: Bill L. Tuten <BTuten@charlestoncounty.org>

Cc: Phillips, Lauren H. <PhillipsLH@scdot.org>; Smith, Kace L. <SmithKl @scdot.org>
Subject: SFY 24-25 State Earmarks: Charleston County (Highway 61, Historic Sol Legare)
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CAUTION: This email originated outside of Charleston County. Do not click
links or open attachments from unknown senders or suspicious emails. If you are
not sure, please contact IT helpdesk.

Mr. Tuten,

Charleston County has received, via the South Carolina Department of
Transportation (SCDOT), the following State Fiscal Year 2024-2025 earmarks:

1. Highway 61 Corridor Improvements: $2,000,000
2. Historic Sol Legare Community Safety Project: $1,000,000

The corresponding House Member Appropriation Request Forms are attached.

Per the Executive Budget Office (EBO), Proviso 117.21 of the FY 2024-25
Appropriations Act requires each state agency receiving funds that are a direct
appropriation for a non-profit organization (to include subgrantees) to obtain a
plan for how the funds will be expended by the organization and how the
expenditures will provide a public benefit prior to disbursing the funds. The
proviso further directs that the organization shall provide quarterly expenditure
reports to the respective state agency. After all funds have been expended, the
state agency shall report the information provided by the organizations to the
South Carolina Department of Administration’s Executive Budget Office,
Chairman of the Senate Finance Committee, and Chairman of the House Ways
and Means Committee.

Executive Order 2022-19 expands the requirements of Proviso 117.21 by
requiring state agencies to collect and provide the above-referenced
information from all entities that are receiving a direct appropriation, to include:
private entities, political subdivisions of the State, or other external
organization. The order also requires the following:

1. State agencies shall promptly make available for public review and
inspection on the agency or department’s website any and all reports,
accountings, forms, updates, communications, or other materials
required by Proviso 117.21.

2. State agencies shall deliver, tender, disburse, or transmit any
appropriated funds directly the entity designated in the appropriations act
and shall be prohibited from providing the appropriated funds to any
intermediate for presentment.

3. State agencies shall certify to the Governor and EBO annually, in writing,
their compliance with the order by the end of the fiscal year.

As required by the proviso, the EBO has developed templates to be used by
state agencies to ensure their compliance with both the proviso and the order.
These templates are attached for your convenience.

Please complete and return a FY 25 Earmarked Appropriations
Disbursement Request Form for each earmark to me. After the fully
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completed forms are received, and the State Treasurer’s Office has released
the funds to SCDOT (statutorily required by 9/30), the funds will be disbursed
via SCEIS to the entity administering the state earmarks.

Per the proviso, quarterly reports must be provided to SCDOT for each
earmark. The form, FY-24-25 Quarterly Expenditure Report, is attached.
Please note the due dates at the top of the form, which should also be emailed
to me.

Please reach out with any questions regarding this correspondence.

Roxanne M. Ancheta
Director of Grants

P 803-737-1232 C 803-403-7371 E AnchetaRM@scdot.org

South Carolina Department of Transportation
955 Park Street, P.O. Box 191, Columbia, SC 29202-0191
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